

FW: ATTENTION: (ENERGY) DM Imbrogno - Cabinet - June 14, 2017

From: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=teliszewsky, andrew (energy)4fe">
To: "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>, "Campbell, David (ENERGY)" <david.campbell2@ontario.ca>, "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 14 Jun 2017 09:51:07 -0400

From: Scott-Vickers, James (CAB)
Sent: June-14-17 9:50 AM
To: Bungaro-Yemec, Francesca (ENERGY); ECO Cabinet Ops (CAB)
Cc: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB); Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Marcinek, Joe (CAB); Azzopardi, Jason (CAB); Ali, Faatima (CAB); Kavoukian-Scharf, Zoe (CAB)
Subject: RE: ATTENTION: (ENERGY) DM Imbrogno - Cabinet - June 14, 2017

Hi,

We now understand that TBS is likely to profile the ENERGY decisions as part of their report in on TB/MBC meetings, so this changes the nature of the invitation.

Our advice is to have the DM or an ADM on hand, along with a political staffer, for the TB/MBC report. This is standard for TB/MBC profile items – we request staff on hand in case there are questions, but won't bring them in unless they are needed.

Sign in time now adjusts to 1:40.

Thanks

*James Scott-Vickers
Manager, Cabinet Operations
Deputy Clerk of the Executive Council of Ontario
416-325-6883*

From: Bungaro-Yemec, Francesca (ENERGY)
Sent: Wednesday, June 14, 2017 9:36 AM
To: ECO Cabinet Ops (CAB)
Cc: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB); Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Scott-Vickers, James (CAB); Marcinek, Joe (CAB); Azzopardi, Jason (CAB); Ali, Faatima (CAB); Kavoukian-Scharf, Zoe (CAB)
Subject: RE: ATTENTION: (ENERGY) DM Imbrogno - Cabinet - June 14, 2017

Good morning,

Please find the attached list of attendees for Energy. Just to confirm, we are scheduled for a 1:15pm sign in time only if needed? Please let us know if anything has changed.

Thank you,
Francesca

From: ECO Cabinet Ops (CAB)
Sent: June 14, 2017 9:23 AM
To: Bungaro-Yemec, Francesca (ENERGY)
Cc: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB); Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Scott-Vickers, James (CAB); Marcinek, Joe (CAB); Azzopardi, Jason (CAB); Ali, Faatima (CAB); Kavoukian-Scharf, Zoe (CAB)
Subject: ATTENTION: (ENERGY) DM Imbrogno - Cabinet - June 14, 2017

Good Morning,

Gentle reminder that we have not yet received your attendance regarding your Ministry's item for today's Cabinet meeting. If you could please complete the attached sheet with attendees' full names, titles and positions and return it to E.C.O as soon as possible that would be greatly appreciated.

Thank you,

Zoe Kavoukian-Scharf

From: ECO Cabinet Ops (CAB)
Sent: June-13-17 10:12 AM
To: Bungaro-Yemec, Francesca (ENERGY)
Cc: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB); Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Scott-Vickers, James (CAB); Marcinek, Joe (CAB); Azzopardi, Jason (CAB); Ali, Faatima (CAB); Kavoukian-Scharf, Zoe (CAB)
Subject: UPDATE: ATTENTION: (ENERGY) DM Imbrogno - Cabinet - June 14, 2017
Importance: High

Good Morning,

We would like to inform you that the sign in time for your Ministry's item, "Fair Hydro Plan," has now changed to **1:15 p.m. (if needed)**.

Please ensure that support staff are informed.

Thank you very much,

Zoe Kavoukian-Scharf

From: ECO Cabinet Ops (CAB)
Sent: June-12-17 3:15 PM
To: Bungaro-Yemec, Francesca (ENERGY)
Cc: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB); Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Scott-Vickers, James (CAB); Marcinek, Joe (CAB); Azzopardi, Jason (CAB); Ali, Faatima (CAB); ECO Cabinet Ops (CAB); Kavoukian-Scharf, Zoe (CAB)
Subject: ATTENTION: (ENERGY) DM Imbrogno - Cabinet - June 14, 2017

Good Afternoon,

Your Ministry is invited to support the following items at Cabinet for the upcoming meeting on **Wednesday June 14, 2017**, being held from **12:00 p.m. to 3:00 p.m.** in Room 275, The Council Chamber, Legislative Building.

Item: Fair Hydro Plan
A. ENERGY: Fair Hydro Plan Regulations (Direct to Cabinet)

**B. Treasury Board / Management Board of Cabinet, June 13, 2017
(Fast-Track)**

Attendees: DM Imbrogno, seats for 1 ADM, 1 MO staff person

****Any staff other than the attendees will be held on standby in the anteroom****

Notes: Staff from MOF and TBS are additionally invited to attend.

Please be aware that this is a Non-Presentation Item. Once Cabinet begins, the Cabinet Office will alert you whether your staff's presence will be required. Please have potential attendees on standby in their offices.

Sign In: **If needed, 2:30 p.m.**

Please complete the attached sheet with attendees' full names, titles and positions and return it to E.C.O. **by 5:00 p.m. on Monday June 12, 2017**. If you have questions or concerns, please contact James Scott-Vickers, Manager of Cabinet Operations, by email at James.Scott-Vickers@ontario.ca or by phone at (416) 325-6883.

Zoe Kavoukian-Scharf

Administrative Support Officer
Executive Council Office, Cabinet Office
99 Wellesley Street West, Room 4440
Toronto, ON M7A 1A1